City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator

DATE: January 27, 2025

RE: Set Public Hearing — Public Act 33 Police & Fire Special Assessment District

Background Brief: Over the past calendar year, the Finance Review Committee created a report, presented
to the City Council, and recommended the City enact Public Act 33 for the FY 25-26 budget while the City
places a Headlee Override measure on the November 2025 ballot.

The first step in the PA 33 process is establishing the special assessment district (SAD). To establish the
district, the City Council must hold a public hearing. By holding this public hearing, it DOES NOT establish
the amount levied on each property. If the district is approved, the assessment roll and the assessments
against each parcel in the SAD will be determined after a second public hearing that will be set during a
future meeting.

The proposed SAD would encompass every parcel within the City limits.
Previous Action: 10-21-24 — City Council approved beginning the process of enacting PA 33
Economic Impact: n/a

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to set the public hearing for 2/24/25.
Recommended Motion:

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member

to set the Public Act 33 Police & Fire Special Assessment District Public Hearing for February 24, 2025 at
7:30 PM.
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